From: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR

To: Robert Cigale

Subject: RE: Request for COVID-19 Compliance Assistance
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Bob,

The DNR has reviewed the Covid-19 compliance assistance request below. Based on the results of
site investigation activities conducted on the source property to date and the information provided
below, the DNR has determined that vapor sampling of the day-care facility may be delayed. The
results of additional site investigation activities conducted on the source property should be
evaluated to determine if vapor sampling at the day-care is warranted immediately and/or prior to
case closure.

-Joseph Martinez

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Joseph Martinez

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

Phone: (414)218-6042

Email: joseph.martinez@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR <Joseph.Martinez@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Request for COVID-19 Compliance Assistance

Krystal Cleaners - 02-68-576741
145 East Sunset Drive
Waukesha, Wisconsin

Per your email dated March 17, 2020, you provided some considerations to address the vapor
pathway at the site. One of the considerations offered was to collect vapor samples at the day-care
facility directly south of the site per the screening criteria contained in RR-800. Given the use of the
property as a day-care facility and the contaminants of concern, an assessment of the potential for


mailto:Joseph.Martinez@wisconsin.gov
mailto:bob@endpointcorporation.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:joseph.martinez@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://dnr.wi.gov/













-y












vapor intrusion at the day-care would be beneficial.

Based on this recommendation, we reached out to the owner’s of the day-care facility (Kindercare)
to request access to the facility to install a sub-slab vapor point to allow for the collection of a sub-
slab vapor sample for analysis. We were informed, due to the current COVID-19 pandemic,
Kindercare is not allowing access to any of their day-care facilities by outside contractors. As such, it
is not possible to collect a sub-slab vapor sample from beneath the Kindercare day-care facility.
Additionally, the northern portion of the Kindercare property located between the Krystal Cleaners
location and the Kindercare building is occupied by a playground area for the children; therefore, it is
not possible to install soil vapor probes within approximately 70 feet of the north face of the
Kindercare building.

As the COVID pandemic does not appear to be subsiding anytime soon, it is our assumption that
access to the Kindercare facility will be limited for an extended period of time. Therefore, we are
requesting the WDNR provide evaluation options suitable to the WDNR that could be used in this
specific scenario to evaluate the potential for vapor intrusion at the Kindercare facility.

Thanks,
Bob
STAY HOME - STAY SAFE — WASH YOUR HANDS

Robert A. Cigale, P.G.

Principal Consultant/Owner

Endpoint Solutions Corp.

6871 South Lover's Lane

Franklin, Wl 53132

Main: 414-427-1200

Direct: 414-858-1202

Fax: 414-427-1259

Mobile: 414-897-3240

Website: www.endpointcorporation.com

Connect with me on LinkedIn
Come Visit Us on Facebook
The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment is intended solely for the person or

entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
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